

From: Jeremy Kaufman

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 25, 2011

Subject:

Message:

Re: Reference number 15157

Dear Mr. Serafini,

Yes sir you are correct that the SDARS and AFTRCC bands are within the targeted spectrum. Our intent was to stay within the WCS bands and to not interfere with SDARS and AFTRCC bands. We apologize for not being more clear regarding this point.

With regard to coordination with the current WCS licensees, in this case AT&T, Comcast, and Horizon Wi-Com, we are in the process of approaching each to seek cooperation. We feel this can be achieved without jeopardizing the confidentiality of our work as basic RF primitives and possible interference effects should be the topic of concern and discussion with the licensees.

In the case of AT&T and Comcast, these are large companies whose priority most likely will not be to rapidly respond to a small company such as ourselves. Will it be possible to extend the 30 day deadline before application dismissal as we attempt to work with these entities.

Very Respectfully,
Jeremy Kaufman